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Freedom of Information request reference number:  8633.1 
 
Date of response: 17 May 2024 
 
Request:  
Please can you respond to the following request for Information. 
The details I require are: 
Spend on Office supplies and associated products for the below financial years. 
1st April 2022 – 31st March 2023 
1st April 2023 – 31st March 2024 
Start date & duration of Contract? 
Is there an extension clause in the contract and, if so, the duration of the extension? 
Has a decision been made yet on whether the contract is to be either extended or renewed? 
Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for the 
contract? 
Name of Incumbent Supplier? 
How long have you traded with them? 
If you publish your register of contracts and purchasing, can you please provide a website link. 
In addition, can you confirm if you have a contract in place for Tail End Spend. 
I look forward to receiving your response 
 
Response: 
The London Fire Brigade Office supplies contract is with Banner Supplies Group. The current 
contract has been running since 2022 and is in place until 2025.  

The Contract Duration, Start Date, Expiry and Review Date can be found on the London Data Store 
Contracts list published on a quarterly basis: here This includes the annual spend for the contract.  

I hope you find this information of use. Should you have any further questions please do let me 
know.  

We have dealt with your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. For more 
information about this process please see the guidance we publish about making a request on 
our website. 
 

https://data.london.gov.uk/dataset/lfepa-procurement-information---current-contracts
https://www.london-fire.gov.uk/about-us/transparency/request-information-from-us/
https://www.london-fire.gov.uk/about-us/transparency/request-information-from-us/

